



RADIO COMMUNICATIONS, RF DESIGN & MANUFACTURING

Tel: +61 8 9248 2755
Fax: +61 8 9248 2756
Web: www.spectraeng.com.au
Email: info@spectraeng.com.au

731 Marshall Road, Malaga
Western Australia
6090
ABN 65 057 696 438

Timco Engineering, Inc
849 NW State Road 45 Newberry FL 32669

October 9, 2014

Subject: TCB Services on a Base Station Transceiver, Job # 1747AUT14/1747IC14

To whom it may concern:

We, Spectra Engineering Pty Ltd, hereby appoint Timco Engineering, Inc to act as our agent in the preparation of applications to FCC Equipment authorization Certification \ FCC Class II Permissive Change of the following project:

	MX800 Base Station transceiver	
Model(s):	MX800N2N2V,	UHF (400-435MHz)
	MX800O2O2V,	UHF (435-470MHz)
	MX800P2P2V,	UHF (450-485MHz)

Please carry out FCC (C2PC) to add emission designators to the existing Grant / Certification for our FCC ID: OKRMX800NOPV. Additional Emission Masks: 8K10F1E, 8K10F1D, 8K10F1W

We, the undersigned, hereby certify that we are not subject to a denial of federal benefits, that includes FCC benefits, pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C. 853(a).

We hereby certify that the documentation provided to the said agent properly describes the device and/or systems for which the certification is sought.

Sincerely,

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF SPECTRA ENGINEERING Pty Ltd

Gary Jacobs
Managing Director
Wednesday, October 08, 2014